BID #

3714

DESCRIPTION

NEW SOLICITATIONS

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR LAMPS, BALLASTS
AND FUSES

Batteries Plus Bulbs # 407
McKinney, TX

Facility Solutions Group
Austin, TX

Telecom Electric Supply Company
Plano, TX

Voss Lighting
Lincoln, NE

AMOUNT

$280,000.00
(3 year total not to
exceed)

($93,333.33 estimated
annual total)



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RESPONSES:

COMPARISON:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel
October 28, 2014

Recommendation for Approval of Competitive Sealed Bid 3714
— Annual Contract for Lamps, Ballasts, and Fuses

Annual contract for replacement lamps, ballasts and fuses. The
term of contract is for three (3) years. Term of contract:
11/1/2014 through 10/31/2017.

Twenty-one (21) vendors viewed the bid package, five (5)
responded.

See attached. Items highlighted on the attached bid tabulation
are the recommended vendors for each line item.

$280,000.00

Batteries Plus Bulbs # 407 (3 year total not

McKinney, TX to exceed)
Facility Solutions Group

Austin, TX ($93,333.33

estimated

Telecom Electric Supply Company annual total)

Plano, TX

Voss Lighting
Lincoln, NE

Low bid meeting specifications.

District Facilities and Construction



